Approved for Release: 2023/06/13 C06777577

From: ‘ @ucia.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 27, 2018 7:41 AM
To: \ ucia.gov'
Subject: [AIN] FW: Facebook issue
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CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED (b)(3)
(b)(3)
(b)(6)
_From:[:;;::;;:]
Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2010 11:02 aM
To: | | (b)(6)
Subject: RE: Facebook issue
Jeannie,
This happens to us, too. We’ve had folks from all over the world establish
“official CIA” Facebook pages. Facebook is quite responsive. If you have his
contact information, reach out to Adam Conner directly, and he’ll make sure
things are righted.
Best,
(b)(3)
(b)(6)
CIA.gov Content Manager
Office of Public Affairs
Central Intelligence Agency
(b)(3)



Approved for Release: 2023/06/13 C06777577

From: Jeannie Layson [mailto: ] ' (bXG)
Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2010 9:29 AM
To: CONTENT-MANAGERS-LE@HUDLIST.HUD.GOV

Subject: Facebook issue

Someone in Russia (!) created a Facebook page for my agency. Not sure how to
proceed... anyone else faced this situation?

Jeannie Layson

U.S. Election Assistance Commission

1201 New York Ave., NW

Suite 300

Washington, DC 20005

Phone: - (B)B)
WWW.eac.gov
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————— This
message has been sent to members of the Web Content Managers Forum, a group of
government employees who manage the content of government websites. If you
would like to find out more about the Forum, including how to join, visit
WebContent.gov athttp://www.usa.gov/webcontent/community/forum.shtml

Please note that the

Forum listserv 1s open only to federal, state, and local government employees.
We do not admit contractors or private individuals. If you want to be removed
from this listserv, please create a new message and address it to:
listserv@hudlist.hud.gov . The message should

have NO SUBJECT, and the text should read: signoff content-managers-1.
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